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MEMORANDUM

TO: City of Pompano Beach Commission
FROM: Russell Ketchem, Director of Environmental Servi
COPY: Greg Harrison, City Manager

SUBJECT:  Eastern Waste Services (EWS) Contract

DATE: 2 June 2025

The Environmental Services department is proposing executing a contract with
Eastern Waste Services (EWS) for bulk removal services. These services would
be provided on an as needed basis to the City and there is no guarantee of service.

In short, this contract will allow for additional assets to be activated to resolve a
particular situation. After that situation is resolved. those assets will be released,
and subsequent costs to the City will cease.



